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4th March 2025 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 
 
I am responding to your request for information under the Freedom of Information Act.  
The answers to your specific questions are as follows: 
 
I am writing to request information regarding the use of Health IT Systems in your 
organisation. 
 
1) The total number of Health IT systems currently in use by the organisation. 
 

We have 80 systems registered that are used for direct healthcare and 339 
registered systems used overall in the Trust. 

 
2) The number of Health IT systems currently in use by the Trust that have BOTH 

DCB0129 (from the manufacturer) AND DCB0160 (from the deploying 
organisation) Clinical Safety Case Reports. 

 
4 

 
3) The number of Health IT systems currently in use by the Trust that have a valid 

DCB0129 Clinical Safety Case Report from the manufacturer ONLY (i.e. have a 
DCB0129 report but NOT a DCB0160 report). 

 
18 (these have a hazard log review by stakeholders as a minimum). 

 
4) The number of Health IT systems currently in use by the Trust that have a valid 

DCB0160 Clinical Safety Case Report from the deploying organisation ONLY 
(i.e. have a DCB0160 report but NOT a DCB0129 report from the manufacturer). 

 
0. 
 

5) The total Whole Time Equivalent (WTE) of Clinical Safety Officers who are 
currently actively working on DCB0129/DCB0160 implementation within the 
Trust. 

 
0, none of our trained CSOs are WTE. All perform duties as part of their day job. 
 

Cont…/ 



 
If I can be of any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Should you be dissatisfied with the Trust’s response to your request, you have the right to 
request an internal review.  Please write to the Freedom of Information Department (esh-
tr.foi@nhs.net), quoting the above reference, within 40 working days.  The Trust is not 
obliged to accept an internal review after this date. 
 
Should you still be dissatisfied with your FOI request, you have the right of complaint to the 
Information Commissioner at the following address: 
 
The Information Commissioner’s Office 
Wycliffe House 
Water Lane 
Wilmslow 
Cheshire      SK9 5AF 
 
Telephone: 0303 123 1113 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
 
Freedom of Information Department 
esh-tr.foi@nhs.net  
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